
Baker, Simon 

4/26/2011 11:37:25 AM
From:
Sent:

Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Clinton, 
Jeanne (jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov); Patrick, Steve
(SDPatrick@semprautilities.com); Wright, Gillian (GWright@semprautilities.com); 
Reguly, Ted (TReguly@semprautilities.com)

To:

Yamagata, Joy C. (JYamagata@semprautilities.com); Villegas, Pedro 
(PVillegas@semprautilities.com); Besa, Athena (ABesa@semprautilities.com); 
Gaines, Mark (MGaines@SempraUtilities.com); Klotz, Michael (Law) 
(/Q=PG&F./Ol I=Corporate/cn=Recinients/cn=M 1 Ke); Fogel, Cathleen A. 
(cathlecn.foael@cpuc.ca.gov); Redacted

Cc:

Redacted Berman, Janice S
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JSBa); Ghaffarian, Pouneh 
(pouneh.ghaffarian@cpuc.ca.gov); Aguilar, Arocles (arocles.aguilar@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Cervantes-Selleck, Eileen (ECervantesSelleck@semprautilities.com)

Bee:
Subject: RE: Gas Sweep Part 2 Meeting?

All

Thursday would have been much better for CPSJC folks, because Jeanne will not be able to attend early 
next week, including Tuesday. She is out Friday of this week and Mon - Wed of next week. What 
about Thursday or Friday next week? Do we need all the utility folks to attend in person? We can 
always set up a phone line for anyone who can't be there in person.

If early next week (Mon - Wed) is the only time that work for the lOUs, I will attend for Energy 
Division possibly along with folks from CPUC Legal. Tuesday afternoon is open for me, except 2­
2:30PM. But again, my preference would be to do it this week or next week at a time that Jeanne can 
attend.

Can someone from the lOUs please propose a detailed agenda so that we can assess who needs to be 
there for CPUC? Thanks!

Best,
Simon Eilif Baker
Supervisor, Energy Efficiency Planning 
Climate Strategies Branch
California Public Utilities Commission - Energy Division
seb@cpuc.ca.gov
415-703-5649

From: Patrick, Steve [mailto:SDPatrick@semprautilities.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 11:21 AM
To: 'SRRd@pge.com'; Reguly, Ted; Wright, Gillian; Baker, Simon; Clinton, Jeanne 
Cc: Besa, Athena; Gaines, Mark; Villegas, Pedro; Yamagata, Joy C.;|Redacted
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'MlKe@pge.com'; 'JSBa@pge.com'; Fogel, Cathleen A.; Ghaffarian, Pouneh; Aguilar, Arocles; Cervantes- 
Selleck, Eileen
Subject: Re: Gas Sweep Part 2 Meeting?

PM is best. DR PHC in am

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R <SRRd@pge.com>
To: Reguly, Ted; Wright, Gillian; Baker, Simon <simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov>; Clinton, Jeanne
<jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov> __________________________
Cc: Besa, Athena; Gaines, Mark; Villegas, Pedro; Yamagata, Joy C.;|Redacted
Klotz, Michael (Law) <MlKe@pge.com>; Berman, Janice S <JSBa@pge.com>; Patrick, Steve; Fogel,
Cathleen A. <cathleen.fogel@cpuc.ca.gov>; Ghaffarian, Pouneh <pouneh.ghaffarian@cpuc.ca.gov>;
Aguilar, Arocles <arocles.aguilar@cpuc.ca.gov>; Cervantes-Selleck, Eileen
Sent: Tue Apr 26 11:13:36 2011
Subject: RE: Gas Sweep Part 2 Meeting?

Tuesday May 3 works for PG&E. We can be available anytime that day.

Jeanne, Simon?

Thanks.

Shilpa

From: Reguly, Ted [mailto:TReguly@semprautilities.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 7:31 AM
To: Wright, Gillian; Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Baker, Simon; Clinton, Jeanne______
Cc: Besa, Athena; Gaines, Mark; Villegas, Pedro; Yamagata, Joy C.JRedacted 
(Law); Berman, Janice S; Patrick, Steve; Fogel, Cathleen A.; Ghaffarian, Pouneh; Aguilar, Arocles; 
Cervantes-Selleck, Eileen 
Subject: RE: Gas Sweep Part 2 Meeting?

; Klotz, Michael

I am already in SF on Tuesday the third for a prehearing conference, so that would work best 
for me. I could make Wednesday or Friday work also.

From: Wright, Gillian
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Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 7:23 AM
To: Ramaiya, Shiipa R; Baker, Simon; Clinton, Jeanne _______
Cc: Besa, Athena; Gaines, Mark; Villegas, Pedro; Yamagata, Joy C.;|Redacted 
(Law); Berman, Janice S; Patrick, Steve; Fogel, Cathleen A.; Ghaffarian, Pouneh; Aguilar, Arocles; 
Reguly, Ted; Cervantes-Selleck, Eileen 
Subject: RE: Gas Sweep Part 2 Meeting?

Klotz, Michael

Hello all,

Thank you for working with us on scheduling the meeting. Next week the best day to meet would be 
Wednesday May 4th, but I could also arrange to be available Tuesday the 3rd or Friday the 6th. I can't 
see Ted's schedule at the moment, but as I recall he had some similar availability. Please copy Eileen 
Cervantes-Selleck on the final meeting time and date in my absence. Thank you!

I look forward to meeting and working with all of you.

Gillian

From: Ramaiya, Shiipa R [SRRd@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 5:13 PM
To: Baker, Simon; Clinton, Jeanne _______
Cc: Besa, Athena; Gaines, Mark; Villegas, Pedro; Yamagata, Joy C.|Redacted 
(Law); Berman, Janice S; Patrick, Steve; Fogel, Cathleen A.; Ghaffarian, Pouneh; Aguilar, Arocles; 
Wright, Gillian; Reguly, Ted 
Subject: RE: Gas Sweep Part 2 Meeting?

Klotz, Michael

Simon, Jeanne,

I just heard from our new Mark(s) that they are unavailable this Thursday. I’m including Gillian 
Wright (SoCalGas) and Ted Reguly (SDG&E) on this email. They are looking for a time in the 
near future when they can be available; I’ll let them propose some options.

In the meantime, we are trying to get you the memo this week.

Thanks,

Shiipa
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From: Baker, Simon [mailto:simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 12:21 PM 
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Clinton, Jeanne
Cc: ABesa@semprautiiities.com; MGaines@semprautilities.com; PVillegas@semprautilities.com; 
JYamagata@semprautilities.com; [Redacted
SDPatrick@semprautilities.com; Fogel, Cathieen A.; Ghaffarian, Pouneh; Aguilar, Arocies 
Subject: RE: Gas Sweep Part 2 Meeting?

Michael (Law); Berman, Janice S;

All

Jeanne, Cathy and I are open on Tursday afternoon. Arocies and pouneh from Legal are also open at 
that time. Should we schedule 1.5 hours, since we ran over last time? If so, I suggest either (a) 2-3:30, 
(b) 2:30 - 4, or (c) 3 - 4:30. Please let me know which you prefer, and I will schedule it. Thanks!

Best,

Simon Eilif Baker

Supervisor, Energy Efficiency Planning

Climate Strategies Branch

California Public Utilities Commission - Energy Division

seb@cpuc.ca.gov

415-703-5649

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 12:16 PM 
To: Baker, Simon; Clinton, Jeanne
Cc: ABesa@semprautilities.com; MGaines@semprautilities.com; PVillegas@semprautilities.com; 
JYamagata@semprautilities.com; Redacted 
SDPatrick@semprautilities.com; Fogel, Cathieen A.
Subject: RE: Gas Sweep Part 2 Meeting?

Klotz, Michael (Law); Berman, Janice S;
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Simon, et al

How about Thursday sometime between 2-5 PM? We’ll let the Sempra folks decide if we 
should call-in or do an in-person meeting.

We are in stages of review with the memo and expect to have to share with you on Thursday,

Thanks,

Shilpa

From: Baker, Simon [mailto:simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 7:21 PM 
To: Clinton, Jeanne; Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Cc: ABesa@semprautilities.com; MGaines@semprautilities.com: PViiiegas@semprautilities.com;
JYamagata@semprautilities.com; Redacted_____
SDPatrick@semprautilities.com; Fogei, Cathieen A.
Subject: Re: Gas Sweep Part 2 Meeting?

Klotz, Michael (Law); Berman, Janice S;

Hi All

Next Thursday works for me. Any updates on the gas PPP options memo the lOUs were 
preparing, planned for completion this week?

Best,
Simon

From: Clinton, Jeanne
Sent: Thursday, April 21,2011 06:51 PM
To: 'Ramaiya, Shilpa R' <SRRd@pge.com>; Baker, Simon
Cc: ABesa@semprautilities.com <ABesa@semprautilities.com>; MGaines@semprautilities.com 
<MGaines@semprautilities.com>; PVillegas@semprautilities.com <PVillegas@semprautilities.com>; 
JYamaaata@semDrautilities.com <JYamagata@semprautilities.com>;[Redacted

Klotz, Michael (Law) <M1Ke@pge.com>; Berman, Janice S <JSBa@pge.com>; 
SDPatrick@semprautilities.com <SDPatrick@semprautilities.com>; Fogei, Cathieen A.
Subject: RE: Gas Sweep Part 2 Meeting?

Redacted

Let's look at a time later next week. As you know, we have a new assigned commissioner for EE, with
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no previous background on these matters.

We are expecting to conduct briefings shortly in three waves --1) an overall briefing on EE and its 
moving parts, 2) the RRIM issue, and 3) the moving-forward issues of gas RPR, electric PGC 
reauthorization issues, and the next portfolio approach and the related need for bridge year program 
and funding treatment.

Jeanne

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 6:32 PM 
To: Clinton, Jeanne; Baker, Simon
Cc: ABesa@semprautilities.com; MGaines@semprautilities.com; PVillegas@semprautilities.com; 
JYamaqata@semprautilities.com;l Redacted 
SDPatrick@semprautilities.com 
Subject: Gas Sweep Part 2 Meeting?

Klotz, Michael (Law); Berman, Janice S;

Jeanne, Simon,

Now that the gas sweep data request has been submitted and we’re in process of 
preparing the memo for you, it would be a good time to check in. We’re not sure if you 
were planning on issuing a ruling based on the data response or taking another 
action.

Should we get together in person or phone over the next week to discuss next steps? 
Thursday afternoon seems to be a generally good time.

Thanks.

Shilpa

Shilpa Ramaiya

415-973-3186
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